## April 11, 2011

Presiding Chair: President Sheree Haggan Absent Conducting Chair: Vice President Jim Butler

- Call To Order: 3:18 PM
- Attendance: Senator Federico Absent & Excused, Senator Walker Absent & Excused, Senator Rubleva Absent & Excused, Senator Long Absent & Excused, Senator Coakley Absent & Unexcused, Senator Jam Absent & Unexcused.
- Guests:
  - Charolette Chabuka
  - Many of the Senator Elects
- Agenda Approval: Passed
- Minutes Approval: Passed

### **Committee Reports**

- Advertising:
  - This week for Advertising, I printed out the new Toilet Paper and calendar and worked on advertising for the Change for Children event.
- Ambassadors:
  - There was no meeting this week due to all of the tours.
- Athletic Connection:
  - This week we had a "Congratulations Night" for the men's basketball team on Wednesday at 7:00 PM. This was a celebration of their winning nationals, and everybody was invited. The turnout was great; there were many people there from CSI & the community. Refreshments were served and there was an autograph session. Please attend the baseball and softball games whenever possible.
- Campus Recreation:
  - Admittance is slowing down on sunny days; it was 1,564 people last week. Membership is at 3,324 people. The hiking trip to Malad Gorge on Saturday was postponed, because of inclement weather. It has been rescheduled to the first week in May. May 7<sup>th</sup> is a Paddle Board for free activity, we will meet down at Centennial Park, and I will give more information as that comes up. They did a challenge course on Saturday out on the ropes course. The 24 hours of Fitness is coming up as well, it will be May 30<sup>th</sup>. Senator Hernandez and I got together and finalized the

## ASCSI STUDENT SENATE Spring 2011

for you guys to look over and implement next fiscal year. I also have made a Senate facebook Page, so if you have not already 'liked' it, than please go do so and tell and invite other people. Also if you find out about CSI events, or your council is doing something than please post them on there!!

- Community Service:
  - Community Service Council has selected various clubs and organizations to support this semester including Student Senate with Alexis Jones, Chi Alpha with a children summer camp, Allies Linked for the Prevention of HIV and AIDS (a.l.p.h.a.) with 30 HIV tests to use at CSI, and more. A more detailed report of where the CSC's support is going will come next meeting.
- Diversity Council:
  - In our last meeting we talked about our poetry event.
    Diversity Council is bringing Daniel Beaty for Poetry Night on April 19<sup>th</sup>.
  - We also discussed our fundraiser event for Women's Month, "High Heels with High Spirit". We finalized some issues & have begun advertising. The event will be on Saturday, April 23<sup>rd</sup>. The registration will start at 8:00 AM and the race begins at 9:00 AM. We will have prizes for 1<sup>st</sup> and 2<sup>nd</sup> place winners.
- Eagle Hall:
  - Tuesday April 5<sup>th</sup>, Eagle Hall Council held their weekly meeting at 1:00 PM. Christy Bowman the Dorm Supervisor and Council Advisor has donated items from the storage at the dorms to go towards the yard sale being put together by Senate.
- Interclub:
  - Interclub Council will be having its next meeting on April 12<sup>th</sup>. The Easter Egg Hunt is underway; so far I have a little over 40 clubs and councils participating. I would like to encourage all senators to attend the event if possible. The event begins at 5:00 PM. If you are involved in any clubs or councils please let your respective club or council members know that they can pick up their eggs for the Easter Egg Hunt after they check in with Jasmine. Also Senator Anderberg and I have finished crafting a new Challenge Course policy that we can begin implementing at the beginning of next year contingent on approval from the

## ASCSI STUDENT SENATE Spring 2011

for the clubs and although there is no specific date I would like to invite all the members of student government in advance.

- Off-Campus Centers:
  - Off-Campus Centers are doing a great job working together with Sustainability Council. We are going to the Hailey Campus to advertise for Green Week & Change for Children.
- Program Board:
  - Weekly Events: Wednesday (4/13) Movie Night; Friday (4/15) Feel Good Friday.
  - We Shot the Moon will be live in concert at 7:30 PM April
    22<sup>nd</sup> in the Fine Arts Auditorium. The Black Light Party and Neon Dance will be April 29<sup>th</sup> at 9:00 PM.
- Public Relations:
  - This week we are focusing a lot on Change for Children. We will be sending out emails reminding people of the different nights and Mary will be announcing with the radio. Graydon and I will also be working on the weekly videos and successfully upload it to facebook. This week we are also going to be trying to get the public to attend the Change for Children event, because most CSI students are aware that it is going on, but people in the community are not as aware.
  - This week, Doug and I traveled to the radio stations and discussed some of the upcoming activities on air such as the dog wash that occurred over the weekend, as well as the children's day out event that took place today, and the art show premiering on Tuesday.
- Sustainability:
  - Campus Clean-up Competition Registration 9:00-11:00 AM at Student Senate office
    - Ceremony and awards 5:00 PM SUB
    - Showing of the video documentary: HOME discussion will follow 7:00-9:00 PM Room 150 HSHS Building
  - Tuesday April 19<sup>th</sup>
    - Trash n Show: Green Fashion Show SUB 12:00 PM
    - Showing of Video: Green Fire, Aldo Leopold and Our Land Ethic for Our Time discussion will follow 7-9 PM Room 119 Fine Arts Building

# • Wednesday STUDENT SENATE Spring 2011

- Coffee cup Tower, T-Shirts, Beverage Mugs, Popcorn 11:00 AM- 12:00 PM East side of Gym, 12 -2 PM North side of SUB
- Thursday April 21st
  - Herb Garden and Peace Pole Dedication: North side walkway between SUB and Fine Arts buildings (I need a time)
  - Eagleview Lecture Series: Hard Rain by Mark Edwards 6:00 PM Fine Arts Auditorium
- Friday April 22<sup>nd</sup> Earth Day
  - Sustainability Fair 3-6 PM HSHS Building
- LEED Gold Plaque Celebration HSHS Building
  - Jazz 3:00-4:00 PM
  - Plaque Ceremony 4-4:25 PM
  - Hip Hop 4:30-5:00 PM
  - SkiTTiSH iTZ Rock band
  - Raffle at various times throughout
  - Appetizers
- Treasurer's Report:
  - I will be updating the budget every two weeks, so we can see what is happening.

#### **Old Business**

- Change For Children:
  - The yard sale for Change for Children will be on Saturday, April 16<sup>th</sup>. This way we can advertise the yard sale at the event on Friday. We need you guys to post posters about the yard sale. It will be in front of CSI from 7:00 AM-1:00 PM. Set up will be at 6:00 AM on Saturday morning.
  - Beauty is putting together a list of all of the raffle items that we are raffling off. You will all receive packets tomorrow. Tickets will be sold for \$2 for 1 ticket and \$5 for 3 tickets. Get any of your business donations in right away so we can know what we have to give away.
  - Please be emphasizing the events in your classes. Alexis Jones and Laura Taylor on Friday night, and local talent on Saturday. If anybody is interested on helping Jim with the programs meet with him to work something out. Sheree made an event on facebook so be sure to accept the invite and invite your friends as well.
  - We will be needing judges for the talent night and the people that we are considering include:
    - Tony Mannen, Alexis Jones, Laura Taylor, Graydon Stanley, and Brittany Rose.
  - Senator Choate made a motion to wear our Senate shirts to the event on Friday. The motion passed.
  - Senator Choate made a motion to wear white shirts and dark jeans on Saturday. The motion passed.
  - Senator's need to arrive at 5:00 PM both nights.
  - The decorating committee will need to be there at 4:00 PM on Friday.
  - Senators need to work on advertising the events. We will announce the events on the radio and in our classes.
     Senators should do sidewalk chalk advertising the events as well. There will be an advertising booth downstairs on Wednesday with free Jamba Juice.
- Easter Egg Hunt: Some options for a Senate project for the Easter Egg Hunt.
  - Face painting
  - Musical Chairs with Chalk Drawings
  - Making Bunny Ears

# Senator Anderberg made a motion to approve the burny

ears as our project. Senator Carlisle made a motion to table the vote until next week.

#### **New Business**

- Special Events Request: There was a funds request for the Highland Games. The request was for \$1500, but they will be thankful for any help. Senator Hernandez made a motion to approve the funds. The motion was rejected by the Student Senate. Senate will relay the information to Program Board.
- Strategic Planning: From 12:00 PM- 4:00 PM there will be a strategic planning meeting. Sayid will be attending this meeting. Jim and Morgan will see about attending the meeting as well.

#### **Executive Reports**

- Vice President's Report:
  - Thank you guys for kicking it into gear this last week with Change for Children.
  - I hope that you guys are excited for this week!
  - I was so stressed this weekend with Sheree and Graydon out of town, it was a good experience.
  - Be sure to dress appropriately for the events, and to be there on time.
  - Thank you to Angel, Ben, and Morgan for meeting with the Executive Council. The power of communication is important, and I want to encourage you guys to do that.
  - $\circ~$  I love how appreciative you guys are of each other.
  - President's Report:
    - No Report
- Advisor's Report:
  - No Report

### Adjourned on motion by Senator Jam at 4:44 PM